



Dr. Ana Giurgiuca

Vicepresident – SOS Education – Foundation for a Better Future
Bucuresti, Bd. D. Cantemir Nr. 11, Bl 8, Apt. 25
Email: ana.giurgiuca@yahoo.com

Dr. Ana Giurgiuca is the President Elect of the Romanian Association of Psychiatry and Psychotherapy.

She carries out her clinical activity as a consultant psychiatrist at the “Prof. Dr. Alexandru Obregia” Clinical Hospital of Psychiatry and has a teaching position as Lecturer at the Psychiatry Discipline of the “Carol Davila” University of Medicine and Pharmacy, in Bucharest.

She defended her PhD dissertation in Medical Sciences in 2017, on the topic of “Suicide risk in bipolar disorder”, at the "Iuliu Hațieganu" University of Medicine and Pharmacy, in Cluj-Napoca. Dr. Giurgiuca's main areas of interest are bipolar disorder and psychopathology.

In addition to her ongoing interests in clinical, teaching and research activities, Dr. Giurgiuca has contributed, since 2011, to leadership activities in the field of psychiatry, following an upward path in the Romanian Association of Psychiatric Trainees (President), European Forum of Psychiatric Trainees (Chair of the Research Working Group), Association of Psychiatry and Psychotherapy (Secretary General), National Centre for Mental Health (Consultant). She is currently a member of the Psychiatric Commission of the Ministry of Health, a member of the Psychiatric Commission of the Romanian College of Physicians and a member in the Education Section of the World Psychiatric Association.

Education

2017 Doctor of Medicine, Thesis: "Assessment of Suicidal Risk in Bipolar Affective Disorder"

2003-2009 - Medical Doctor, Carol Davila University of Medicine and Pharmacy - Faculty of General Medicine, Bucharest

Professional Experience

2015 Psychiatry Specialist, MS no. 1/2015, Member of the Romanian College of Physicians

2009 - 2014 - Psychiatry Resident, Residency confirmed by Order MS. no. 1522/03.12.2009

2016 – present Consultant, Specialist Consultant for coordinating national mental health policies, National Center for Mental Health and Antidrug Programs

2016 – present Psychiatry Specialist, Psychiatric Consultation and Therapy, Psihomedical Consult SRL, Str. Austrului 52, sector 2, Bucharest

2012- 2017 Assistant Professor, Thesis Supervisor, Discipline Psychiatry, "Prof. Dr. Alex. Obregia" Clinical Psychiatry Hospital, Section IX, Berceni Road no. 10-12, Sector 4, Bucharest

2009-2014 Psychiatry Resident, Treatment of mental disorders considering their determinism, substratum, and clinical expressiveness, "Prof. Dr. Alex. Obregia" Clinical Psychiatry Hospital, Berceni Road no. 10-12, Sector 4, Bucharest

Professional Activity and Publications

40 scientific papers in specialized journals, scientific communications at congresses and symposiums

18 national and international projects

39 participations at scientific events

Participation in committees, commissions, federations, and associations:

2016 - present - Member of the Specialty Commission in the field of psychiatry within the Ministry of Health

2016 - present - General Secretary of the Romanian Association of Psychiatry and Psychotherapy

2016 - present - Deputy Editor-in-Chief - Psihiatru.ro Magazine

2014 - 2016 - President of the Romanian Psychiatry Resident Physicians Association

2014 - 2017 - Member of the Education Section of the World Psychiatric Association

2013 - 2015 - Coordinator of the research group of the European Federation of Psychiatric Trainees